



# Woodbridge Amateur Radio Club

---

## Agenda for General Meeting VIA Zoom

- Open Zoom call at 7pm for pre meeting socializing
- **7:30 - Call to Order**
- Round of Introductions (Roll Call by Vice President of Members & Guest who have checked in)
 

Butch, K4UTK	Jack, WC4J	Mike Kashtock, KN4VCE (Mikoin)
Richard, N4MZZ	Mark, M4IAD	Jay, K2YUB
Kathy, KM4TAY	Larry, K0LB	Dave, W4DAV
Craig, KJ4LR	Stu1, W7IY	Steve Halleman, KM4KWZ
JC, W4JCF	John, WB4GIZ	George, KN4AHN
Bob, KN4PAY	Stu2, WA0DYJ	John Saulsbery, KN4ZOF
Scott, KK4SNO	Larry, KW4MC	
- Technical Presentation - Digital Mode Operations – FT8, FT4, FST4, QRA64 Larry K0LB & Scott KK4SNO
  - Contact Larry or Scott if you need/want help setting up for digital
- Future Presentations:
  - May - Field Day - (W7IY, Stu2 or K0LB, Larry) (Traditional scheduled presentation)
  - June - Field Day - Equipment, Logging Etc W7IY or K0LB (Traditional scheduled presentation)
  - July - TBD - Maybe Field Day After Action Report with photos ? and June Mountain Top Recap
  - August - **Direction Finding - in preparation for ARES Foxhunt in – K4MLA Larry Reynolds**
  - **September** - Stealth Antennas for HOA restricted QTH's KN4AHN George
  - **October** - \_\_Antennas and Feedlines & Test equipment KJ4LR Craig
  - **November** - How to read an antenna analyzer
  - **December - Christmas Party**
- President's Report –
  - COVID Restrictions continue
    - Breakfast at Bob Evans on Sat morning, and Lunch at Fuddruckers
    - As vaccines continue, meetings could return to Tall Oaks – stay tuned
  - Nextdoor app – Woodbridge Wireless Inc. Amateur Radio Club Group <https://nextdoor.com/g/07w8uv7zi/>
  - Volunteers needed to perform the following:
    - Ways and Means Committee
    - Club Historian Currently vacant.
    - Broadband HamNet Committee Head
    - Recruitment – Contact Rob Williams KJ4LWN
    - Assist with Monthly Presentations committee – Contact Mark Mabardy W4IAD
    - Managing Nextdoor Website Group
- Committee Reports
  - Monday Night Net – George Corron AF4JH
    - Net going well, EchoLink has been working for many out of the area folks
  - Treasurer's & Membership Report – Rob Williams KJ4LWN
    - Not in attendance
  - Technical Committee / Repeater - Stu Mitchell WA0DYJ
    - Working to get trailer ready for the VHF contest – new cables built, 500W on every band, FT-8 set up ready
    - Repeaters working well, but not currently linking for the Monday Net, Aux Repeater not currently on
  - Website – Larry Bates - K0LB
    - Need dates for next training class so they can be posted (Friday/Sat training and test session)
  - Education Committee - Rob Williams KJ4LWN

Thursday, 15 April 2021

- Not in attendance
- Activities – George Waltsak KN4AHN
  - April 24 Vienna Wireless ARRL Virginia Section Conference -  
: <https://viennawireless.net/wp/events/winterfest/>. View the on-line schedule here:<http://bit.ly/VaSecConvSchedule>.
  - April 17-18 24 Hour Run
  - June 12 - OVH Tailgate
  - June 12-13 VHF Contest
  - June 12-13 Overnight Adventure Run
  - June 26-27 - Field Day
  - Berryville Ham Fest
  - Foxhunt
  - Sept 25-26 Tank Farm Open House -Adan Rd Tank Farm
- Field Day Committee
  - Meeting Every Tuesday 7pm on Zoom, information to go out on Reflector each week
  - No public invitations due to COVID
- New Business – None this month
- New member applications – Rob Williams KJ4LWN – None this month
  - Identify new applicants
  - Vote new Applicants into the club
  - Welcome new applicants
- Date of Next WARC General Meeting - 20 May via Zoom
- 8:31pm Close formal meeting & invite all to visit with each other after the meeting